One quarter corner common to Sections 3 and 4, T2W, R7W, W.M., Tillamook County, Oregon.

ORIGINAL by Henry Meldrum, July 29, 1893.

Basalt stone 14"x12"x10"; found downhill out of place, marks 1/4 visible.

16" Fir bears S$50^\circ$W 18 lks; now a 21" stump, axe work visible on burnt out face.
14" Hemlock bears $S48^\circ$E 6 lks; now badly rotted root crown, no scribes visible.


1 1/2"x36" galvanized iron pipe with 3" bronze cap, in mound of stone; found out of place, from which a:

40" Fir snag bears S$22^\circ$E 20.9 ft.; now a 40" stump, scribes S$3^\circ$BT visible.
32" Fir snag bears N$17^\circ$W 13.3 ft.; now a 32" stump, scribes 1/4 S$4^\circ$BT RE2311 visible.

RESTORED

Var. 21 1/2$^\circ$E

Reset pipe in correct position, 28" in ground, added marks "LS1996 1987", placed original stone on East side of pipe, in mound of rock, and from which a:

12" Noble Fir bears S$25^\circ$W 21.9 ft. to face; scribed 1/4S4BT.
8" Fir bears S$34^\circ$E 10.8 ft. to face; scribed 1/4S$3^\circ$BT.

4"x4"x60" white painted Cedar post N$61^\circ$E 2.2 ft. of corner pipe. Metal location poster on new BIS. Also poster on 24" Fir stump N$75^\circ$ 1/2$^\circ$E 5.9 ft.


Restored by

[Registered Professional Land Surveyor]

[Signature]

Present and witnessed by David B. Buchholz
Clifford R. Foster

[Book 6]

315